Sarah Langley

From: Florida Optometric Association <info@floridaeyes.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Sarah Langley

Subject: 2022 FOA Convention Pre-registration Ends Tomorrow | Register Today and Save
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JW MARRIOTT TURNBERRY MIAMI RESORT & SPA

Pre-registration Ends
Tomorrow, January 14th

Register Today and Save up to $450

Click Here To Register

2022 FOA CONVENTION
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The Florida Optometric Association invites you to attend the 120th FOA Convention! Join
us for a weekend of continuing education and social events at the JW Marriott Turnberry
Miami Resort & Spa in Aventura, Florida.

CONVENTION HIGHLIGHTS:

e 20+ Hours of Continuing Education with TQ by Industry-Leading Speakers;
Courses will be submitted for approval to COPE and the Florida Board of
Optometry

e Exhibitors bringing you the Latest and Most Innovative Products, Technology,
Medical Advances, and Practice Solutions

e Arrive Early or Stay Later at the Same Special Resort Rate

e Golf Tournament Wednesday July 13th, 2022, shotgun start at 1:00pm. on the
Prestigious Soffer Course, Benefitting the Florida Optometry Eye Health Fund
(FOEHF)

ACCOMODATIONS

Experience the sophisticated JW Marriott Turnberry with award-winning
restaurants, Tidal Cove Water Park and two 18-hole championship golf courses at
the FOA-discounted rate of just $189 per night plus tax. The resort fee is reduced to
$17.95 per night. The discounted rate for valet is $25 per night. Group room

rates are provided on a space-available basis. Please make your reservation as
soon as possible at https://book.passkey.com/qo/FOA2022.

The FOA-discounted hotel block is for registered convention attendees only. Hotel
reservations made by non-convention attendees will be cancelled. OD registrations are
eligible for up to two rooms at the group rate; OP and student/resident registrations are
eligible for one room per registration.



EXHIBIT HALL

The FOA Exhibit Hall will be open Friday, July 15 from 4pm-7:30pm and Saturday, July 16
from 10am-1pm. You will have the opportunity to win great prizes from exhibitors. Enjoy
food and drinks and visit vendors with the latest and most innovative products, technology,
medical advances, and practice solutions.

FOA BANQUET

Travel back in time to 1960's vintage Las Vegas and join your friends and colleagues for
a "Rat Pack" themed annual banquet. Attendees will enjoy an evening of opulent cuisine,
delectable drinks and exciting entertainment. The banquet will be held Saturday, July 16th.
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Tickets are $199 ($149 w/registration) per person and may be purchased online. Dress to
impress in your favorite 1960's cocktail attire.

Click Here To Register
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